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(Oreomystis bairdi) and the ‘akeke‘e 
(Loxops caeruleirostris) in conjunction 
with captive propagation and release in 
the State of Hawaii for the purpose of 
enhancing the species’ survival. 

Permit Number: TE–38768B 
Applicant: Micronesian Environmental 

Services, Saipan, Commonwealth of 
the Northern Mariana Islands. 
The applicant requests a new permit 

to take (survey and map distribution) 
Mariana common moorhen (Gallinula 
chloropus guami), Mariana crow 
(Corvus kubaryi), Micronesian 
megapode (Megapodius laperouse), and 
nightingale reed-warbler (Acrocephalus 
luscinia) in conjunction with studies in 
the Northern Mariana Islands 
archipelago for the purpose of 
enhancing the species’ survival. 

Public Availability of Comments 
All comments and materials we 

receive in response to this request will 
be available for public inspection, by 
appointment, during normal business 
hours at the address listed in the 
ADDRESSES section of this notice. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Authority 
We provide this notice under section 

10 of the Act (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.). 
Dated: June 27, 2014. 

Richard R. Hannan, 
Acting Regional Director, Pacific Region, U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. 2014–16385 Filed 7–11–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–921] 

Certain Marine Sonar Imaging Devices, 
Including Downscan and Sidescan 
Devices, Products Containing the 
Same, and Components Thereof; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 

International Trade Commission on June 
9, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Navico, Inc. of Tulsa, 
Oklahoma and Navico Holding AS of 
Egersund, Norway. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain marine sonar 
imaging devices, including downscan 
and sidescan devices, products 
containing the same, and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
8,305,840 (‘‘the ‘840 patent’’), U.S. 
Patent No. 8,300,499 (‘‘the ‘499 patent’’), 
and U.S. Patent No. 8,605,550 (‘‘the ‘550 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 7, 2014, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 

amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain marine sonar 
imaging devices, including downscan 
and sidescan devices, products 
containing the same, and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of one 
or more of claims 1–20, 22–27, 29–46, 
49–59, 61–63, 66, 68–73 of the ‘840 
patent, 1, 2, 4–7, 16, 19–21, 23–25, 27– 
30, 39, 42–44, 46–49, 58, 62–66, and 69– 
81 of the ‘499 patent, and claims 1–5, 
7, 12–15, 17, 19–25, 32–36, 38–42, 44– 
45, 47–52, and 57 of the ‘550 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Navico, Inc., 4500 South 129th East 

Avenue, Suite 200, Tulsa, Oklahoma 
74134. 

Navico Holding AS, Nyåskaiveien 2, 
4370 Egersund, Norway. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Garmin International, Inc., 1200 East 

121st Street, Olathe, Kansas 66062. 
Garmin North America, Inc., 1200 East 

121st Street, Olathe, Kansas 66062. 
Garmin USA, Inc., 1200 East 121st 

Street, Olathe, Kansas 66062. 
Garmin (Asia) Corporation, No. 68, 

Zhangshu 2nd Road, Xizhi District, 
New Taipei City 221, Taiwan. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: July 9, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Jennifer D. Rohrbach, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2014–16400 Filed 7–11–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. Nos. 701–TA–454 and 731–TA–1144 
(Review)] 

Welded Stainless Steel Pressure Pipe 
From China 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject five-year reviews, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (Commission) determines, 
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that 
revocation of the countervailing duty 
order and antidumping duty order on 
welded stainless steel pressure pipe 
from China would likely lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury to an industry in the United 
States within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. 

Background 

The Commission instituted these 
reviews on February 3, 2014 (79 FR 
6222, February 3, 2014) and determined 
on May 29, 2014 that it would conduct 
expedited reviews (79 FR 30877, May 
29, 2014). 

The Commission completed and filed 
its determinations in these reviews on 
July 7, 2014. The views of the 
Commission are contained in USITC 
Publication 4478 (July 2014), entitled 
Welded Stainless Steel Pressure Pipe 

from China: Investigation Nos. 701–TA– 
454 and 731–TA–1144 (Review). 

Issued: July 9, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Jennifer D. Rohrbach, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2014–16403 Filed 7–11–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1110–0015] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Revision of a 
Currently Approved Collection (1–699 
and 1–700) 

AGENCY: Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Justice Information Services 
Division, will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until 
September 12, 2014. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Mrs. Amy C. Blasher, Unit Chief, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Justice Information Services 
(CJIS) Division, Module E–3, 1000 
Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, West 
Virginia 26306; telephone 304–625– 
4830, facsimile, 304 625–3566. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. Written comments and 
suggestions from the public and affected 
agencies concerning the proposed 
collection of information are 
encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Overview of this information 

collection: 
1. Type of Information Collection: 

Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Quarterly Hate Crime Report and Hate 
Crime Incident Report. 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
The form numbers are 1–699 and 1–700. 
The applicable component within the 
Department of Justice, the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, Criminal Justice 
Information Services Division. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: The affected public who are 
asked to voluntarily respond is city, 
county, state, tribal, and federal U.S. 
law enforcement agencies. Under Title 
28, U.S. Code, Section 534, this 
information collection requests hate 
crime data from respondents in order for 
the FBI UCR Program to serve as the 
national clearinghouse for the collection 
and dissemination of hate crime data 
and to publish these statistics annually 
in ‘‘Hate Crime Statistics’’. This 
provides for the national UCR Program 
a record of each hate crime incident 
including the offense classification and 
its respective bias motivation, the 
number and type of victims, the location 
of the incident, the number of suspected 
offenders, the suspected offender’s race, 
and whether the victims and offenders 
are under 18 or over the age of 18. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: There is a potential of 18,290 
law enforcement agency respondents; 
11,357 for the Summary Reporting 
System (SRS) and 6,933 for the National 
Incident-Based Reporting System 
(NIBRS). NIBRS burden hours are 
collected on the NIBRS Information 
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